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North of it, and about f{iftecen miles south of Stralsund, on the right bank
of the Trebel, is Grimmen, a capital city and a railroad center, in the jurisdic-
tion of Stralsund, with a population of 37,112 souls, mostly Lutherans.

Bagmihl, in his “ Pomeranian coat-ol-arms book,” describes the coat-of-
arms of the fumily von Ketel, saying:

“One of length, conformable to a divided shicld, the right side of which is
divided tour times across and three times lengthwise into squares of black
and gold. In the left golden field are fiftcen blue balls, three in cach row.
Upon the mantled helmet, with a roll of black and gold, are three natural
lilies on green stems. The helmet-mantlings are: to the right, black and
gold ; to the left, blue and gold.”*

“ The lamily von Ketel,” as Bagmihl relates, © authentically makes its ap-
pecarance first in the middle of the fftcenth century, when Conrad Ketel, in
1451, sold to Berndt Buggenhagen and his heirs the half of Ketelshagen.  In
1452, Berthold and Conrad Ketel divided the paternal tenure of Ketelshagen
between them. Berthold left behind him four sons: Hennig, Bartholomew,
Henry, and Anthony, who, in 1303, were invested by the duke Bogislav X. with
the half of Ketelshagen,  Anthony, the youngest, still a minor in 1503, perpetu-
ated the family, and was mentioned as having possession of Ketelshagen until
1570. Into |the possession of | this property later came his son Jurgen (An-
thony's second son Tonnies having died carlier), whose sons, Henry, Ernst,
Claus, and Jurgen, were invested with the paternal heritage by Duke Philip
Julius.  Claus retained the estate until the calamities ol the Thirty Years” War
exiled him, inasmuch as it was 1 strange haonds in 1633,

“ About the end of the seventeenth century it was agam ftound in the hands
of the family (the possessor was called the Riding-master Ketel, and was nomi-
nally Philip Gurzlaff, the son of Jurgen, mentioned in 1602 ; nevertheless the
offspring of Claus had also prominence, and not until 1736 did it become ex-
tinct in a Leord Ketel living at Selchow, near Anclam), and it subsequently
passed into the hands of a mortyage-holder untd Captain /Ewert Ulrich, nomi-
nally a descendant of Tonnies (son of Tonnies, known from 1505 to 1570), se-
cured 1t in 1738 His son Bogislav sold the estate in 178¢ to the [Touse of
Putbus, to which, at present, it still belongs.
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